
 
 
TO:  State Board of Education 
 
FROM: Melissa K. Ambre, Director 
  Office of School Finance 
 
DATE: November 29, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Common School Loan Advancement for Technology Programs 
 
The Office of School Finance received and evaluated applications for construction and technology advancements 
from the Common School Fund under I.C. 20-49-3 from September 14, 2016 through October 7, 2016.  We request 
consideration of one remaining application for advancement for the technology program.  
 
Technology 

Unit Code School Corp Name Amount Requested  Amount Recommended 
4525 Westview School Corporation  $ 220,000.00  $      220,000.00  

   
The loan falls outside of the lowest 40% of assessed valuation per average daily membership (ADM) but because 
additional dollars were available, the Department is recommending approval of the request even though the assessed 
value to ADM falls outside of forty percent.   
 
Project Descriptions:  
 
Westview School Corporation – The project includes the following: 

• 330 Chromebooks 
• 10 iPads  
• 24 Sony Projectors 
• 130 Windows Computers 
• 839 Microsoft Office upgrades for students and teachers 


